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Dear Prospective Proposer: -

The Human Resources Administration (“HRA™) appreciates vour interest in the
Request for Proposals (“RFP”) for Wellness, Comprehensive Assessment,
Rehabilitation and Employment (*WeCARE”) issued on September 8, 2010.

Please note that we have a new Authorized Agency Contact Person for this RFP, Mr.
Neil Ovadia. Mr. Ovadia’s email address is ovadian@hra.nye.gov. His telephone
number is (212) 495-2620. The address and fax for the Authorized Agency Contact
Person have not changed.

Addendum #1 includes the following attachments:

Changes to the RFP

Transcript of the Pre-proposal (‘onference held on September 29, 2010
Corrections to the Transcript of the Pre-proposal Conference

Pre-proposal Conference Attendees

Answers 1o questions raised at and subsequent to the Pre-proposal conference
WeCARE powerpoint

s & & % #» B

Please acknowledge your receipt of Addendum #1 by listing it on the Acknowledgment
of Addenda {Attachment D of the RFP package) and include it in your proposal
submission.



.

Proposers are reminded that they must deliver their proposals by December 1, 2010 at
2:40 p.m. to:

NYC‘ Human Resources Administration

Office of the Agency Chief Contracting Officer-

180 Water Street, 14 Floor, Manhaitan

Proposals received at this location after the proposal due date and time are late and shal]
not be accepted by the Agency, except as provided under the New York City
Procurement Policy Board Rules.

Very j_m%y yc?/ll;rs,f)
Vi

Vincent Puilo



Addendum #1 fo the
Request for Proposals for
Weliness, Comprehensive Assessment, Rehabilitation and Employment {(WeCARE)
Program
PIN: 0691 1H072100

Cerrections and Clarifications to the Pre-Proposal Conference Transeript

Page | Line Corrections and Clarifications
2 21 1 Replace “Mayor” with *first addendum”
6 16 | Replace “few” with “new”

7 2 | Should read “In 1995 there were....”

7 S 1 Delete “I think”

7 10 | Delete 1955 ~ no, it is actually”

8 2 | Replace “PRY” with “PRIDE”

8 5 1 Delete “So”

2 6 | Delete “So”

8 13 | Delete “So”

8 17 1 Delete “So”

9 2 | Delete “a”

G 3 | Delete “a specialty”

9 4 1 Delete “for”

G 6 1 Delete “you”

9 22 | Replace “it” with “the condition™

10 16 | Delete “And”

] 5 | Delete “So”

11 11 | Delete “So”

11 14 | Replace “so, for” with “slide”

1 15 1 Delete “basically™

12 14 1 Delete “case management”

12 17 | Delete “and”

12 18 1 Delete "throughout WeCARE ag well”
12 24 i Delete “So”

13 7§ Delete “And”

14 I8 | Replace “proportionate” with “proportion of”
15 3 | Delete “So”

15 6 | Replace “for” with “to work with”

15 9 | Delete “They are required o work with”
15 10 | Delete “the client to”

16 5 1 Replace “they’re™ with “their”

16 6 | Delete “seek™

16 14 | Should read “New York Times episodically”
17 § | Delete “also”




Page | Line | Corrections and Clarifications
17 20 | Delete “And”
17 22 1 Delete “And”
17 23 | Replace “PRY” with "PRIDE"
17 24 | Replace “when” with “which”
28 21 | Delete “the”
29 3 | Should read “very detailed request for proposals”
29 4t Should read “which requests answers 1o specific questions.™
28 17 | Replace “actually” with “of effort”
30 6| Replace “faney t0” with “going (o appreciate”
32 25 | Replace “in” with “is not a direct”
35 7 1 Replace “unable™ with “we designed the budget forms to enable
proposers”
42 22 | Replace “recruit” with “recoup’
44 24- | Delete lines
25
51 7 | This is a question
3+ 13 | Add “Dr. Lipton” (Response to question)




Addendum #1 — Questions and Answers

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS

For
Wellness, Comprehensive Assessment, Rehabilitation and Employment (WeCARE)
Program
PIN: 06911HO72160

1. Q: Is there a target range for the ratio for clients o case management staff?

A: The proposers should develop the case management model they deem most appropriate.

[l

. Q: Do the WeCARE guidelines as set forth in the RFP preclude the creation of a -
neighborhood-hased strategy that would invelve using several community-based
facilities in each borough for coordinated service delivery?

A: The section on service facilities (page 14) establishes a minimum number of facilities; it
does not address a maximum number of facilities.

. Q: If a bidder's WeCARE strategy involves leveraging reseurces in addition to those
provided under the RFP {0 enhance overall program goals, will this be considered as a
positive by HRA in assessing the proposal's quality and lead fo a higher evaluation
score?

Lad

A: The rating will be based on the quality of the proposal which would include evaluation of
the resources utilized to provide services.

W

. Q: Is it acceptable for a bidder to propose a higher ratio and additional payment points
under a performance based strategy?

A: The RFP (page 26) encourages proposers to develop and HRA will consider innovative
payment structures. For purposes of comparison, proposers must also submit a price
proposal that conforms to Attachment B.

L

. Q: What happens to the performance payment plan if HRA cannot produce the
projected number of participants?

A T HRA cannot produce the projected number of participants it will consider adjustments
to the milestone structure.



. Qs Please provide additional information about volumes relative to the different tracks:
such as, vocational rehabilitation, wellness rehabilitation, applications for 851 filed,
applications denied, number of appeals filed, and so forth. In the most recent year,
how are clients broken out among five outcomes from biopsychosocial assessment?

A: Currently about 4,100 BPS are completed each month. The RFP estimates that an average -
of 3,700 BPS will be completed each month. While the RFP indicates there will be five
functional capacity outcomes in the contracts resulting from this procurement, there are
four functional capacity outcomes in the current WeCARE contracts. In calendar year
2009, 7% of the functional capacity outcomes were *no limitations to employment,” 38%
of the functional capacity outcomes were “employable with minimal accommodations/
limitations, “31% of the functional capacity outcomes were “temporarily unemployable”
(i.e. Wellness), and 24% of the functional capacity outcomes were “unable to work” (Le.
federal disability).

7. Q: We understand that the newly referred client is scheduled for their biopsychaesocial
assessment by HRA. Would the department consider allowing the contractor to

schedale the appointments for the assessment to ease potential bottienecks and
mitigate the possibility of “no shows?”

Az No.

8. Q: What is the current number of SSI referrals per month?

A: The RFP estimates that there will be approximately 7,600 Federal Disability Functional
Capacity outcomes annually,

9, Q: How many SSI applications are completed and submitted to SSA per month?
Az In calendar 2009, over 15,500 federal disability applications were filed.

10. Q: What is the current percentage rate of successful SSI applications?

A: Smce the beginning of WeCARE federal disability benefits have been awarded on
approximately 43% of tnitial decisions.

11, Q: How many SSI applications are carrently pending an SSA deeision?

Az The available data indicates that approximately 3,700 initial federal disability applications
are pending.

2. Q: How many SSI determinations are currently being appealed?

A: There are approximately 4,000 WeCARE participants with SSI appeal decisions pending,

13, Q: What is the definition of a "participant?"

At A participant is an individual who has completed the BPS process and been engaged in
WeCARE services.



14,

18,

17.

18,

19,

Q: Please explain how out of the 90,000 annual referrals and re-referrals there are only
25,000 participants?

At Some individuals who are referred to WeCARE are found fully employable and referred
to back to Job Centers for services. Others are denied cash assistance {CA). Some clients
leave CA for a variety of reasons including employment, being awarded federal disability
benefits, or being de-assigned from WeCARE for administrative reasons.

- Q1 Please provide a breakdown of the status of these 25,000 participants, as presented

on page 23 of the RFP.

Az Approximately 8,000 have Federal Disability applications pending, about 6,600 are
participating in vocational activities, around 5,000 are engaged in a Wellness Plan, and
approximately 3,000 have assessments scheduled or outcomes pending. The remaining cases
are in other phases of the engagement process or temporarily un-engageable.

Q: What are the service requirements for the projected 30,600 annual re- referrals?

At Some will be referred to the Clinical Review Team and then assigned to the appropriate
activity; others will receive a new BPS and be referred to the appropriate activity.

Q: In the first year of the contract, please provide the total number of referrals?
Will it be 90,000 total referrals, 60,000 initial and 30,060 re-referrals?

A: HRA anticipates there will be 60,000 initial and 30,000 re-referrals in the first year of the
contract. As poted in the RFP the Agency cannot offer assurances that activities will
continue at these levels.

Q: What time period is covered in the amounts provided as "Anticipated Available
Funding?" '

A: Three years.

Q: Please define the "outreach” that may be required of the Contractor in delivering
services,

A: The RFP defines outreach as the effort to establish contact with participants who are nosn-
compliant with program requirements and to re-establish compliance with program
requirements.

. Q1 What are the specific requirements for interfacing with HRA systems?

A: Citywide policies, standards, and best practices for information security, application and
system network architecture, disaster recovery, the secure storage and transmission of data
and data retention are available at

ttpy//www.nve.govhiml/doitt/html/business/business it seeurity.shtml




21. Q: HRA systems — Whe will provide training on the use of related HRA systems?

22

]
Lk

Ar HRA will provide training on the use of related HRA systems.

- Q: HRA systems — How and when will training on HRA systems be provided?

Ar Training will be schedulad after contract award.

Q: For each service listed, is a "workflow" chart required or not (i.e., desirable)?

A Section 3¢ of the REP lists eight WeCARE services and states “For each service listed
above, provide a detailed process (workflow) that reflects the operational expectations
deseribed in the “Program Components™ section of Section IIf and the appendices of this
RFP. (A chart illustrating the process {(workflow) is desirable, but not required.)”

- Q: For purposes of this RFP, how are you defining “Engagement”? Does this refer to

the initial meeting we have with each participant at CSP in each unit. Therefore, it
would be a “unique” number, Or is “Engagement” to be understood as overall contact
in all activities which would then be a duplicated number. This refers to the Contractor
Qna[‘ificati’onsiExperience on page 4 where it states that it is expected that we “engage”

A: Engagement is defined as clients assigned to, participating in, and complying with
appropriate WeCARE activities,

average of 10,000 per month sinee on average throughout this entire program 5,000 are
serviced per montlh. However, if you are speaking about service points these many
participants have been definitely serviced,

A: The RFP defines case management as a face-to-face, individualized activity that ensures
the coordination and provision of a range of services that address the individual needs of
each participant. The goals of case management include linking clients to community based
services, helping participants to comply with treatment, assisting eligible individuals to
obtain federal benefits, facili fating client progress toward reaching the highest attainable
level of functioning and self-sufficiency, and whenever possible, employment and job
retention. Outreach is considered an important cage management function. HRA expects that
all participants, whether full y engaged, partially compliant, or unengaged will receive the
clinically appropriate level of case management including, when necessary, outreach.



26.

Q: Pg. 24 --- 3rd bullet states that WeCARE non-medical services are provided at one
location. If we read this correctly, services outside of our service site would not be
viewed favorably in this proposal.

We have engaged training providers outside of sur service site to provide shert term
oceupational training to our participants, These services are considered as ancillary
support services to enhance our participant’s skill level and employability. The core
services which include the DVE, IPE, CSP, job readiness training and job search,
retention and continuous intensive case management services are provided in one main
service site location,

Please clarify as to whether these ancillary services would be acceptable in the new
proposal.

A: The section on service facilities (page 14) establishes a minimum number of facilities; it
does not address a maximum number of facilities. The rating will be based on the quality of
the proposal which would include evaluation of the resources utilized to provide services.

27, G: We are required to provide 3 reference letters for each one of our subcontractors.

28.

In addition, we are also required to provide Leases and floor plans from our
subcontractors. My question is as follows:

If our subcontractor is a city owned or operated entity e.g., HHC are these
references and additional documentation required or can they be waived being that
they are city owned, ete.?

A: Proposers are asked to demonstrate (page 24) that “The proposer has site control of
facilities in the proposed region (by lease or ownership, or letter of commitiment)” and adds,
“Floor-plans of the proposed medical and service delivery sites are desirable, but not
required.” In response to the specific question, the requirements are not waived if the
proposed subcontractor is a city owned or operated entity.

Q: We came across a question in the RFP that we're not too sure how to answer. On
page 15 of the RFP under Proposed Approach, the question asks us to provide detail on
how we will be providing “Travel Capacity Review Services” for an average of 25 cases
each month. We are not exactly sure what is being asked here. Currently, if the BPS
stipulates that the participant requires travel saccommodations, we then go about the
process of requesting that travel accommodations be approved in the NYCWAY system
by scheduling a 16TT appointment or review. [Is this what this question is referring to?

A The service description was mis-phrased. It should have read “Review of travel capacity
for participants in all WeCARE services and providing necessary travel accommodations,”
and has been formally revised thorough this addendum

. Q: RFP p.27, item 4: Can the outer envelope be a box?

A Yes

. Q: Attachment A (Propesal Cover Letter): Does “Program Name” refer to the name of

the Proposcer’s organization?

Al Yes
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Q: Is it permissible to include additional attachments to the proposal (other than those
listed in the checklist on page 27 of the RFP)?

A Yes.

. Q: Regarding the following from page 23 of the RFP:

"Attach at least three (3) relevant letters of reference, including the name of the
reference entity, a brief statement describing the relationship hetween the propeser or
preposed sub-contractor, as applicable, and the reference entity, and the name, title and
telephone number of a contact person at the reference entity, for the preposer and each
proposed sab-contractor if any."

Does HRA require that the proposer attach actual letters from the reference

entities on the reference entities' letterhead, or may propesers supply the following
information in chart form: name of the reference entity, a brief statement describing
the relationship between the proposer and the reference entity, and the name, title and
telephone number of a contact person at the reference entity?

A: Proposers must provide letters from the reference entities on the reference entities'
letterhead,

-Q: Solicitation Reference: $1V.Lb and §HL7 Question: Can an Article 28 certified

provider do the assessments in non-Article 28 certified spaces?

Az No,

. Q: What was the RFP number of the Previous RFP for these services”?

A: The Procurement Identification Number (PIN) of the original RFP was 069-03-H0378G0.
The title was Personal Roads for Individual Development and Employment (PRIDE I},

- Q¢ Is the $84,417,701 allocated to Region II is the yearly amount available for services

or the total amount available over the contract’s duration?

A: $84.417,701 is the total amount available over the contract’s duration.

- Q: What is the expected ramp up time for referrals?

Az The RFP states that al} facilities must be fully operational within 120 days of the contract
start date.

. Q: Is there data available on drop-offs?

A: Since the beginning of WeCARE, §1% of the BPS I and 93% of the BPS I assessments

have been completed. The RFP estimates that:

* 68% of the individuals whese functional capacity outcome is Temporarily
unemployable requiring treatment of un unireated or unsiable medical and/or mental
health condition that is a barrier that significantly interferes with employability and
participation in HRA work activities will complete a Wellness Plan,



¢ 66% of the individuals whese functional capacity outcome is Employable vith
limitations requiring accommodation and/or vocational rehabilitation will eom plete the
DVE/IPE process, and

* 67% of the individuals whose functional capacity outcomes are Unemployvable for at
least twelve (12) months (presumed or potentially eligible for federal disability benefits)
will be awarded federal benefits.

The REP estimates that;

* 80% of the individuals who placed will be retained in employment for 30 days,

¢ 83% of the individuals who are employed for 30 days will retain employment at 99
days, and

»  67% of the individuals who are employed for 90 days will retain employment at 180
days,

38.Q: Can money be advanced?
A Agency policy is to consider requests for advances after contract award. However,

please don’t assume in your proposal that money will be advanced,

39.Q: 1think there was some reference to materials in addifion to the bulleting heing
available at this office location for vendors, and I just didn't knew if there were sort of
monthly or quarterly status report materials included in that.

A: The only reference material that is available are the WeC ARE Policies and Procedures
and WeCARE Bulletins cited on page 3 of the RFP.

40. Q1 If the primary proposer is a for profit but they are utilizing a noen-profit for the
VRS portion of the grant, for example, can there be an advance for the portion of the
contract that will be run by the non profit?

A. HRA’s relationship in the described instance is with the for-profit contractor, That does
not preclude the not-for-profit from working out an agreement for an advance with the for

profit vendor.

41. Q.. Can we get a copy of the questions that have been asked with answers,
subsequent to the Bidder Conference? If so, how do we obtain that?

A, The Addendum will be sent to everyone who downloaded a copy of the RFP. 1t will also
he available on HRA’s website, -

42, ©: Can we reflect payroll increases (COLA) for each of the three years?

At Yes. There are separate personnel services budget forms for each year of the contract.



43. Q: The WeCARE Process—The last sentence in RFP paragraph IILB.3.a.ii.b states that
“the first federal disability application assistance appointment would take place and the
Wellness Plan would be initiated within twelve (12) calendar days of the FCO
determination (unless outreach is necessary).”

Section 111.D.a, Wellness Plan, states that the contractor would initiate a Wellness Plan
within seven (7) days of the FCO.

Please clarify the correct requirement—12 days or 7 days? Or, does the federal
disability application assistance appointment occur within 7 days of the FCO and the
Wellness Plan is initiated within 12 days of the FCO?

Ar The Unemployable for at least twelve months (potentially eligible for federal disability
henefits) requiring treatment of an wntreated or unsiuble medical and/or mental health
condition that significantly interferes with employability FCO [Section [I1.B.3.a.ii.b] is a joint
track that provides 12 days for initiation because both the federal disability and Wellness
processes must be completed.

[f only & Wellness Plan is required the period for initiation is 7 days,
45.Q: What is the volume of S8 cases that will be transferred to the new contractor?

Al Available data indicates that approximately 3,700 federal disability cases in both regions for
which a federal disability application has been filed by the existing vendor will be transferred to
the new contractor for case management and other needed services. However, the organization

that initiated the federal disability application will receive the milestone payment for award on
these cases.

46.Q: Appeals—Can you please inform us on where we can obtain information on the HRA
Disability Services Program that is to assist a participant with a denial of benefits by SSA?

A: Information on the HRA Disability Services Program is available in the Assisting WeCARE
Participants in Obtaining Federal Disability Benefits WeCARE Procedure.

47.0Q: Case Management Services—What volumes and types of calls are typically received
by both the case managers (i) and the 24/7 “crisis intervention” (i} line?

Ar Section [IL5.F(1) addresses outreach. Outreach calls are made by contractor case management
staff to re-engage participants who fail to comply with WeCARE program or HRA requirements.
To date, there have been very few requests from WeCARE participants for assistance in
obtaining emergency services,



48.Q: Clinical Review Team—Appendix D required the CRT reviews to be completed by
clinical staff. What are the specific credentials for the clinical staff? Clinical staff appears
to be different from medical staff, Can a CRT be conducted by any board-certified
physician, nurse, physical therapist, occupational therapist, other licensed allied clinical
practitioner or licensed social worker?

Ar The Clinical Review Team WeCARE Procedure includes a list of specific credentials for
chinical staff.

49.Q: Travel Capacity—Could the Department provide relevant informatien on the
process and rules for determining travel capacity?

At The Travel Related Accommodations WeCARE Procedure describes the process and rules for
determining travel capacity.

50.Q: Proposed Approach—Are the volumes cited reflective of the average for each
region? Or both regions combined, If combined, please provide the anticipated volumes by
region.

A: The volumes cited on page 25 of the RFP are reflective of the average for each region,

51.Q: Consumer Satisfaction — Can HRA share any consumer satisfaction data related to
the current system and process?

Az Overall consumer satisfaction data related o the current systern and process is not available,

52.Q: 10. Facilities/Space — If the bidder anticipates acquiring new/additional space to
accommodate the WeCARE program, is it permissible to include, in the proposal, multiple
potential locations as indicative of the type of space, e.g., quality, location, capacity (square
footage) where the program will be domiciled? :

A: Yes, but proposers should provide the information requested in Section IV b (Organizational
Capability) for each proposed location.

53.Q: We have a building in Brooklyn that was damaged by fire. If we identified the site as
a WeCARE service location and received the award would HRA be willing to fund

construction cosfs?

Az No, HRA will not fund capital improvement costs.



REQUEST FOR FROPOSALS
For
Waillness, Comprehensive Assessment, Rehabilitation ang Employment {WeCARFE)
Program
PIN: 063111072100

ADDENDUM #1

RFP Revisions

Page 25, Proposed Approach, WeC ARE Services | nchide, last bullet should read: “Review of
travel capacity for participanis in aif WeCARE services and providing necessary travel
accommaodations,”™

. Proposed Approach

Describe in detail how the proposer and any subcontractors wij) provide the work described in
Section IIf - Scope of Services and appendices of this RFP and demonsirate that the proposed
approach wilt fulfil] the Agency’s goals and objectives, Specifically address the following:

WeCARE services inchide;

*  Conducting an average of 1,800 assessments that include standard and specialty medical
examinations and psychosocial evaluations {the Biopsychosocial Assessment [BPS}} each
month, .

*  Assessing an average of 1,800 individuals tevel of disability _andfor.ﬁmctian_ing- each
maonth,

® Engaging an average of 1,600individualg with medical or mental health conditions in
necessary freatment each month,

*  Providing the chinically appropriate level of case Management services for approximately
10,000 individuals each month. _

*  Providing assistance in obtaining federal disability benefits (o an average of 500
individuals each month,

* Providing vocational services including ASSEESMEN, reasonahle accommodations,
vooational rehabilitation, training, job placement, and retention o an average of 1,500
individuals each moth.

* Providing a Clinical Review Team {CRTY that serves an average of 1,700 individuals
each month,

. E-’-ﬂ)#‘1'é?mg—m-'-'limw}-—Gﬁ;aﬁ(%i13%»-Revit‘mhﬁmit‘.-es«4’@?«!%-swei%gtaf:»{_%&ﬁ:—mﬂ—mmh
wonthReview of fruvel LHpACtY for partieipants in_ 2l WeCARE services At
provid %&&M‘ travel accommind atiops,™




REVISED ATTACHMENT B— H

PRICE PROPOSAL FORM - Yeor | Performance Mitestones
Wellness, Comprehensive Assessmuent, Rehabilitation und Employment Program

FiN: 069219721 0o

Proposer’s Mame:

I LK_"";‘"I?:&T?%?ESE;;&E‘éa;ﬁj;»cz"r?mfffm Year 1: T T T i
EI_EE. Tortal Cihier thar Persomnal Budget Request Yeur |- T J .
T T Bulget Ravpuest Year 1 (4 + B) T } T
E s fine deear cond mifextone fenanenis] §
i Milestones - (538 of tpaai bugiet} #
J B E | F?
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E - e {RIE10900 _ S
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e R E 8090
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Lo R 1 5400
rﬂ.’:smpiem‘m of the Wellness Flan, R1: 5700
e — i R 4708 ] N
fﬂliiftﬁ'zti&? i unsubsidized smpioyment for 30 | R | 1,200 T
idays S e L RILEO0 .
Retention in Lirtsibstetizedd employment for 00 | R E: 1,000 R
| daxs . . fRU:BSY e N
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wwwwwwwwwwwwwwwww . . K IT: 180 o .
,g' Reention in subsidized employment for %0 days | R [ s T AR
; S S ‘B“!]_:ls __________ P e o . N
; stention n unsubsidiasd emplovment 130 days ’
i niterinitial phacement in sibsidized employmen;, ¢ R I: 36
i .
b R H: sty .
; T Aownrd Dwithow Wellnegs RiI; 1,236 - T T
1 R 1LO0O e S . .
RE00 e T
- RIE: Sghoay ) . [
RI: 240360 T ]
RIE: 306G L ) i
RI: 880 ]
e -
Ry: 538 |
_ JRid ]
L Annuat Mikestone Tatal . . i N S

" nme Mitesrone Total st equal 353% of the tofal budget, as indicated ahye.
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L ATTACHMENT 8 - 4

PRICE PROPOSAL FORM - Year 2 pe

rformance Milestanes

Welfress, Comprehensive Assasament, Rehabifitmion and Emptoyment Pragram

Proposer's Mame:

Pibh: G601 THITZ 106

LA Vo Persannel Bodget Request Year 2

i B. Total Crher ihan Personnet Hudget Request Yoar 2

i C. Total Budyet Request Vear 2 {A -+ B}

i heledes dae item and milestone Iedinmais)

s

E: Milestanes — (35% of tolaf budgee)

; ) E £l

i # of Farticipants Expested Proposed Fee Per | Total (DME)
i o Achieve  hiestone Participant Achieving the

i__ Annuafly Milestone

; Completian of a Phage 11 R1- 24,400

dedicat Examination

RO 19,900

: Completion of o Phase O

R1: 9500

i Medical Exmnination R H: 34000
P Dompletion of DVE and R’ I: 6,600
IR R H: 3,400
¢ Completion of the Wellness | B 1- 5,700
| Plan, RH: 4700
i Retentioft im unsnbedized RI: 1,200
| aminlavment for 30 ays R 14000
Retention in ynsubsiGized | R I: 1,060
emptlovinent for 90 davs R H: 856
Retention tn unsubsidized | R 1 T30
umplavment for [80 davs B i
Boiention  in subsidized | R 15330 T
cimplovment for 30 dave 2 tf: 300 .
Ritention i subsidized | 1 1. %)
¢ emafovinent for 90 days Ry 75 ]
| Retention i unsubsidized
I? employment 150 days afier | ® [ 50
| #hitiaf plavement in
:, subsidized emplovment. R if: 49
DE Avward {wathout | R f+ 1,230 N
s RIE 1,000
PABLEED Asard tparalicl [ R E: 360
i Wallngys RIL 3

Award  fpost | Riz 2 3
R Y 30
Award | RE; 880
| supplemented apphentiony | R 11 720
SAESSI Award on appeal | RI: 539
R i1: 440

i Msnand Mieslone Toigl

A Milesrone Tatal st equil 35%% of the totat budget,

as indicated above,



Wedlnass, Comprehsansive Assessment, RehabHiration and B

Bropaser’s Name:

Reovised ATTACTIMENT B -7
FRICE PROPOSAL FORM - Year 3 Ferformance Milestones

PiM: G691 L HOT2 106G

mployment Frogram

A, Total Persomnz] Budger Request Year 1

5. Tutad €xther than Personnel Budzet Rewuest Yaur 30

i
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Cash Assistance Recipients

1,400,000

Between March 1995 and July 2010, the | Mar 1995:

1,200,000 -~ number of cash assistance recipients _ 1,160,593
: declined by 816,430-- g drop of - 70.3%

1,000,000
800,000
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Dec. 1963:
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WeCARE
Individuals with Clinical Barriers
to Employment

* A significant number of people remaining on
public assistance in New York City have
complicated clinical barriers to employability
including medical, mental health, and substance

abuse conditions.

To address their needs while building on lessons
learned from past experience, almost six years ago
HRA developed a new program model called
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The WeCARE Assessment Model

{ Comprehensive

Medical Exam

Specialty
Medical Exam
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WeCARE Vocational Rehabilitation
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WeCARE Federal Disability




WeCARE
WeCARE incorporates the following important

program elements:

. m.uogmmmwm_sm?m assessments

» Continuum of integrated services from assessment
to rehabilitation to self-sufficiency under one
umbrella contract

» Clinical focus and support

¢ Proactive Wellness Plans to facilitate compliance
with treatment

* Vocational rehabilitation starts with a
comprehensive evaluation

» (Case management services including outreach
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DRE-PROPOSAL CONFERENCE 9-25-10
MS. GUNK: I would like to welcome each
of vou to ouyr pre-propesai conference for cur

We(ARE Program. WeCARE stands

Tty

or the

Wellness, Comprehensive, Ahgsessument

rehabilitation and Employment Services
Program

HRA is seeking two qualified vendors to
provide a continuum of integrated sexrvices
directly, or through subcontract, to
applicants of Cash Assistance programs oOr
other HRZ services who have or may have
redical and/or mental health conditions that

nificantly reduce thel

'_.l
=
it

uncitional

0
}_J.
W

write down vour guestions that we will be

=

responding ta, some today, and some &g

T
g
m

ter

conference through the Mayor.
This particular RFP was released on
September 8, 2010. Today's pre-proposal

conference is designed, again, to acguaint

yvou with the services. We want Lo be clear
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PRE-PROPOSAL CONFERENCE 89-22-10
with you about proposal due date, time and
locatricn. Proposals, if you decide to submit
a proposal, you should know and bear in mind
that the proposal due date is Wednesday
December 1, 2010, the time 1is two

o'clock p.m. .And we have CO emphasize ta you

proposals must be submitted to this same

ln3
3
it

ay
=8

location, HRA, 180 Watexy Street. Proposals

now.

And Page 1, called "Section i,

date ‘g Wednesdav, December 1st, and it

clearly indicates the time for submissior

the deadline is two o'clock p.m. It also

Moore, who is located at 2 Washington Street

o
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Room 17

cCover. However, I don't want you to coniuse

3

the contact person for guestions with the
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PRE-PROPOSAL CONFERENCE $-29-10

Jeend

ace vour proposals should ke returned to.
P Y prop

Proposals must be returned to 180 Water
gtreet, 1l4th Floor, RFP Unit.
We zlso ask that you take personal

+
B

b v for making sure that your

Tt

'
,.|
o+

==
EN.NI

regpons

proposals are delivered to the 14th Floor,

{0

that veou personally deliver them or scmeone

¥

]

ot

nat vou entrust with that responsibility.

=

[t
=

iy

on't

jo R

want you to leave them in the lobby

with those persons that are there, because it

could be proklematic. 8o, wa ask that vou
remind them that it 18 vour respongibility to
bring the proposals up to the l4th Floor and
thev will allow you to do that, and we speak

to them as well.
T want to alsc call your attention toO

Section B, which savs that the ant:

01
i..‘.l
e}
n
o
b
[N

I also just want to bring to your
attention that there are two service regions

for this program. Regien 1 i1ig the Bronx,
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PRE-PROPQSAL CONFERENCE 9-29-10

Manhattan and Staten Island; Region 2 1

5

Brooklyn and Queeng. You will hear much more

about this, but because there are Lwo

regions, you have the opportunity to apply

for Region 1 or Region 2, or boch i1f vo

51

dezire, however, vou musi submit separate
!

proposals for the regions that you are

funding through this RFP will be

$183,000,516. And we alsc indicate the amount

that 1g allocated

h

and we also indicate the amount of fundi

that will be available for an award 1n

2.
Q. The funding that vou referenced, 2
for the three-year basge term?
M3, GUNN: Yeg, the initilal term o
thres years.

3

C

At this time, Dr. Lipton is going

or an award in Region 1,

Il

0

Region

=

e

come forward, and he is going Lo get to the

hear

ot

of the matter, which is the scope
services that are necessary through thi

program.

=
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Artached to thes agenda, the second page
is actually the page where vou should begin
to write vour guestions. We ask that all

gquestions be in writing. We are going to

look at the guestions, and some guestions we

}.._1
o]

he able to answer today, and some

e

wi

]

gquesticns we will be responding to through

the mall. So, we do ask that all guestions,

[

however, be in writing. 8o, 1f vyvou look at

yvour agenda, the second page 1§ whers you

start writing the guestions. Thank you.
DR, LIPTON: Thanks. Good morning,
everybody. It 1s nice to see such a

aubstantial turnout, and to sgee gome faces
from the past and some few faces.

I want to just recognize former

Commigsioner of HRA Jason Turner who is witi

n
us ., Welcome Jason, good Lo see vyou.
So, WelARE, as Regina sald, is an
acronym for Wellnegs, Comprehenslve,

Fod-

Assessment Rehabilitation and Employment.

S

th

we move o the next slide, I just want to
give you some background as toe how we got to

WeCARRE .
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PRE~PROPOSAL CONFERENCE $-29-10

So, in 1995, there are approximately 1.2

million people on New York City on Cash

F

~

Assilistance. In 1996, Federal Welfare Reiorm

legislation was passed, and in 1997, New York
Qrate'g Welfare Reform legislation was
passed. Since that time, the New York City

raseload has come down to, as of August 2010,

3

346,716, which I think it hasn't been since

t 18 a

o
0
i
wm

|

|
v
!
6]
ft

0

tually '63. So, we have

=
W
e
i
L4}
H
(]
A1
¢t

strides in terms of bhringing the

0
*F
Fix)
5
i
0
i
;_!_
0
it

ance caselocad down through a work-

first approach.

+

The next slide please. So, as th

¢
(I

]

caseload has come down, & significant numbsey

of the peoplies

L]

emailning on the Cash

il

negistance caselioad are individuals with

= -

medical and/or mental health probliemsg, as
well as substance abuse discorders. And i

order to begin to address the:l

=
o
Hy
b
el
mn
%,
oy
i.A
i__‘
P

buildin on lezsong we learnsed from revious
g

programs that HRA had contracted for,
including a contract we've had with a

for-profit nrovider called HS Systems and
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PRE-PRCPOSAL CONFERENCE 9-29-1C
had with VESID c¢alled the PRY Program, we

developed a WeCARE model almost six years

)

a90o.
So, the next slide will give you an
overview of the WeCARE assessment model. S50,

when a Cash Assistance applicant or

o]
i.\_l..
®
o
T

K
i

]
0

e

reports to thelr job opportunity speci

£H
-]
fra-
tn
ot

in one of HRA's job centers that they're

unahbl

1

to participate in work activities due

e

to an underlying medical and/or mental health

condition, they are referred to cne of two

WeCARE vendors. S0, ag Regina said, there
are two regionsg: There isg Region 1, which

covers the Bronx, Manhattan and Staten
Isliand; and there's Region 2, which cover
Brocklyn and Queens. Sco, depending on where

vou live, vyou go to one of those two vendors

b

You go to an Article 28 medical facility

where you get what's called biopsychosocial

asgegamant consistyg of four basic

components: R comprehensive m

B
0,
[N
@]
Gu
L
Ity
P
u
=

conducted by a board certified physician; a

avcehogooial assgessment conducted by a
3 Y
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bt

gualified health professioconal; a laboratory

and other

o
{®
F

g

b
33
43}

4]
[

ary tests; and a ci

o5}
{b

P Ly,
for those clients who have more conplex

clinical conditftions who ne=sd to sse a

specialist, vou are referred to a board
certified specialist The mogt commoen

TE

specialty ex

m

minations that WeCARE generally

referg for are, psychiatry tops the list, and

foliowed by orthopedics, and I think third

cardioclogy.

in]
[N

At the e of the biopsychosccial

asgesgament, the physician 1s reguired to

:

determine what an individual’

i
h
ot
3
[
ot
‘_!_
a
0]
fuud

capacity outcome is, and based on that
determination, the wvendor 1s reguired to
develop a comprehensive service pla: 50,

this new RFPP, there are five possible

85
by
2
L
9}

functionzal capacity outcomes. 0On one
the spectrum 1ls people who may have

underlying medical and/or mental hesalth

£z

conditicns but it in no way affects their
employvability, g0, they are determined to be

fully emplovable.

ik
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PRE-PRCPOSAL CONFERENCE $-28-10
pecple who are determined to be unable to
work for 12 or more months as a result of an
underlving c¢linical condition. As some of
vou may know, the Social Security

2dministraticon’'s criteria for an individual

they're unable to work for 12 or more monthg,

In the middle, a person may be found to

ot

3
3

dical and/or

[

have an unstable cor untreated m

{3

mental health condition that temporarily
makes them unable to work. These clients are
placed in Wellness Plan, and, as the

condition of th

@
l_!
s
0
o

ntinuing eligibility for
Cash Assistance, are reguired to go for
treatment and comply with treatment. 2And
I'11 get into each of these functional
capacity outcomes shortly.

Then, there's the people who are found

clinical conditions that

4
e
=y
Y
<
®
e
o
DA
i
H
I_]
et
E_l_
b
@

limitc thelr ability to work. 2And those
individuals are referred for vocational
rehabilitation services, which I'11 describse
shortly.

In this new RFP, we C:

L
M
a)
|
M
e?
AL
e
{ i)
Ih
T
+

+
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PRE-PROPCSAL CONFERENCE 9-29-10
pathway, which 1s based on our experience
from six vears we have been operating
WeCaRE. It 1s a combination of the Wellness

Flan and the F

it

deral Disgability path. 8o,

thig 18 for clients who are unable to work

for 12 or more months -- and the vendor
should apply for Federal Disability -- but

they alsoc have an unstable clinical condition

4]

or an untreated clinical condition, and they

e
et

nead o Wellnessg an. Sp, thisg is a

simultanecous Wellness Federal Disability

™

path.
Next, so, f{or people who are fully

emplovable, they basically are referred b

)
£}
P

oo

to the job center and their job opportunity

Pt

speclalist gets them engaged in HRA's
traditional menu of employment programs guch
ae Back to Work or RBEGIN.

Next slide. People who are referred for
vocatlional rehabilitation services receive
what's called a diagnostic vocational
evaluation, which ig a comprehensive

vorcartional zassegagment o determine what an

individual work history ig, what their
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strengths are, and what their weaknesses

ars., Pased on that diagnostic vocational

evaluation, an individual plan of employment

is developed, and that individualized plan of
employment may include such activities as
skilis, training and education, specialized

work experience programs where clients can
receive whatever form of reasonable

acconmodations they may need as a resulf of

+

th

H
[

ir underlyving clinical conditions. They

b

i

&

1 parti

[#]

ipate in job search aotivitisg,

I__l

may recelve j0b coaching 1if needed, and

throughout WeCARE, case manacgement through
any component of WeCARE; Wellness, Federal

Disapbility, vog rehab; there's always on

going
case management services provided, and
throughout WeCARE as well. Because these

edical and maental

01
i.__i
}.J
o
y
1
n
oY
G
e
o
<
M
c
=
5
y
}m_l

bt
i_'v
s

L]
=]

health conditicns, the vendors are reqguired
=0 work with the client to make gure they're

getting medical treatment and receivin

3

In the next slide, we'll show you what

happens in the Wellness Plan. So, clients as
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PRE-PROPOSAL CONFERENCE 9-292-10
T indicated =sarliser who are determined LO
nave unstable or untreated clinical
conditions that temporarily prevent tiaem from

peing able to work are generally given

!

nywhere from a 30-to-~90 day work exemption.

and during that period of time, they are
required to go for treatment, comply with
c

reatment, and at the end of the work
exemption, the treating physician or

physicians -- because sometimes there a

R
ED

multiple conditions and an individual is

seeing more than one physician -- 1is regquired

o send to the WelARE vendor a treatment

¥

progress report.

During the Wellness Plan, the WelARE

iy

vendor is reguired to monitor and facilitate
compliance and progress and treatment, that
ig particularly iwmportant because, as I

previously indicated, 1f a client doesn’'t

comply with the Wwellness Plan, they risk

losing their Cash Assistance benefits.
The vendors are also reguired, 1f a

slient doesn't have a treating physician, Lo

14nk the client with community-based
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providers. I want to make 1t clear

f
s
g
et

WeCARE vendors themselves do not do
treatment. They refer clients to community-
based physicians or clinics to get the

rreatment, and then they monitor the

ot

rea

of

ment, case management, again; as I maild

F-F-

arl

{h

er, in the voc rehab and health
education.

a+ the end of the Wellness Plan, the

(R

ician

L]
vy
<
n

s reguired to reevaluate the

oot
[
ih

o nt’

in

status bhased on the information

received from the treating physician and

|-

tarm

{1
®

ne what the individuals new functional
capacity outcome is, and that could be any
one of these three: Client could be
determined to be fullv enployable -- ws do

t4

have some proportionate clients who afte

¢t
oy

ey have treatment they are fully
employable, they go back to the Job centex
and they go to HRA's traditional work
programs.

A larger percentage of people after

their Wellness Plan go for voc rehab

services.
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e will show vou Federal
Digability. Sc, the WeCARE vendor is
required for individuals who are determined

Lo be unable to work for 12 or more monthg as

a result of a medical and/or mental haa

FT

h

Disability. If a client has already filed an
application for Federal Disability, ths

WeCARE vendor 1s reguired to work with a
client te supplement and augment the clinical

th

Yot

informatio

]

s available and submit tha

;l]

rt

to the Spcial 5

h

curity Administration.

They're also regquired to try and obtain

-

el Lonal medical documentation from

(L
h
[w)
[

1 the community -- once

¢t

ng physiciang i

]
f-t

T
I—J_

rea

L0

again, cass management, health education --
and link the clisnt and collaborate with

treatment providers in the community.

i

.z gome of vyvou may know, the Sccial

k-

Security Administration can be a bit slow in

making Federal Disability award decigicns,
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PRE-PROPOSAL CONFERENCE 9-282-18
usually takes anywhere from four to six
months to make the initial decisiocn. If the
individual is awarded Federal Disability,
they're Cash Assistance case closes and Lhey
continue to s=ek benefits from the Federal

Government. If the application is denied by

2}

the Social Security Administration, the

vendor is reguired to work with HRA's
Disability Services program To appeal the
case. Some of vou may know that the appeal

process with the Sccilal Security

Administration -- 1t's actually been in

ot
by
i

—

Times episcdically over the past coup

O
Fh

4

vearg -- can go on for as long as two years,

and sometimes evern more.

rt
by
{n
th
i_‘}
i
i+

The next zlide. Then thers 1s

path that I had mentioned which 1g the new

path which is Federal Disability and
We

'_i
f.w..—i
=
1)
i
i
J43]
3
Q‘a
i+
I
B
_ T
z
Q
£
i_l
0,
A
ot
n
T
(%
(i
£

So, in conclusion, WeCARE incorporates
the following iwmpertant program elementg: T

is based on a comprehensive up-front
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assessment in which the wvendor tries to
identify all psychosocial issues, medical
issues, all mental health issues, asg well as

substance abuse issues that may impact an

w

individual's ability fto work and to becowme
gelf-gufficient

WeCARE alsc incorporates

e
i
e
n
b
O
a
]

12
)

umbrella contract the continuum of integrated
services from assessment to rehabilitation Lo

self-sufficiency. WeCARE emphasizegs clinical

[
i

Jomt
i

b
[N

focus and providing clients with clinical

gupport. Unlike the way we used to do

buginessg seven, elight vears ago, where we

igave them on their own, WeCARE vendors are
required to be very proactive and work with

hey are linked to

et

clients to make sure

1

treatment, going to treatment, and complying

with treatment. And WeCARE also includes in
its wvocational rehabilitation component a
comprehengive evaluation. 2And this is very,

n the PRY

very different from what happened

ﬂ}

programs when we used to have them over seven

Years ago.
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Once again, as I indicated earlier, an
integral component of WeCARE is case

management services, and included in that

case management sgervice 1s outreach. 8o, 1

Fh

a client falls to report t£o an appointment or
fails to comply with an activity that they
are supposed to be engaged in, the wvendors
are reguired to do outreach before the clienc

potentially gets sanctioned.

8}
-

On that note, I'm going to close. And

stiong?

M

Regina, should I take qu
M. GUNN: We're going to take them at
the end.
DR. LIPTON: Thank vyou.

MS ., GUNN: I would likes to now direct

are clearly interested in the rocram that
¥ “

has aliready been outlined and vou have an

!...J..

nterest in submitting a propesal. 2Znd T
would like to let you know that Section 4,
which begins on Page 22 and goes to Page 27

gives you a very clear indication of whatr we
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need to see in order to evaluate your
proposal 1n the most favorable manner.

We want you to know that we're going to
be locking at your experience as an
organization, your approach to providing ths
services that Dr. Lipton has already
cutlined, as well as vyour crganizational

capability.

F_

.
it
{b

d to emphasize that it's ver

important that you feocllew all of the

r

instructions that are given in this sesction.

Remember that your gocal ig to submit a

winning proposzal. If you look arcund ths
room, there are guite a few individuals and
organizations here, and they are also
interested in receiving an award. &nd I have

alrzady indicated, Dr. Lipton has indicated,

that there ar

i

two regicnsg, and we'rse locking

for a vendor for Region 1 and a vendor for
Region 2. Sc, we are looking for the best
possible proposal that will become the

sponsor ©f Regilon 1 services, and then one

ok

sponsocr Reglon 2 services.

Remember that your proposals arve goi

et
3
W
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PRE-PROPOEA
s be evaluated con the

length. Your proposals

an evaluation committee.

evaluation committee 1is
at what you put in your
not going to ke looking

about your organization

experisnces.

L CONFERENCE 2-29-1C
hazis of content, not
will be evaluated by

Remember that this
going to be looking
p:oposal, they are
at what they know

from past

They are instructed to review

the proposal, and they have evaluation

¥

crireria, and they're going Lo eva

}_J

uaite WoOur

-

4

proposal based on the evaluation criteria.
So, vou need to put everything down in yveour
proposal, pretend that no one inows your
organization, no one Knows your track

history, write it down so that under

it]

experience they can clearly see what
sxperience you have. And under
organizational capability, vyou are golng to

explalin why your organization is capable, and
therefore, the committee can give you the

best possible score.

st assume, "Well, they know me, " we do, but
- r
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PRE-PROPOSAL CONFERENCE $-29-10

vou really need to put 1t in yecur proposal.

Throughout Section 4, vyou are goling to
he directed to describe, demonstrate, or even
degoribe 1in detail, or attach. Thesgse are

very important indicators and vyou should pavy

clogse att

£

ntion to that. If vou lock at Page
22 and 23, even under experience, it savs,
"Describe the successfiul relevant experiences

of the proposer, each proposed subcontractor

+h

1

any, and the propesed key stafi in
providing the work."
If vou turn the page, we are going to
see under organizaticnal capabllity,

"Demonstrate the proposer's organizational,®

and it

i

i

ays 1n parentheses, "{i.e.
programmatic, managerial and financial
capability.”

Inder that, vou see "Degcribe the

“

strengths and resources.”

You see, "Describe the praoposed
locations . *
You see, "Describe the proposed

management information system.®

“Degcribe in detail the procesgsg." 8o,
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these are key words that you should pay close

attention to as yvou are developing vour
proposal.

I would recommend that vou start as
early as possible in developing vour

proposal, because, vou know, it takes a lot

of time, and the deadline is very fixed. Sa,
if vou start early, you have a better chance

of completing vour propesal, having time to

?“

ook it over, review it, have someone else

r
rf

review 1it, so that vou can, again, submi

}._.4

best possible proposa

Proposal subwmission consists of th

[
i
m

o

major components: There 1s a cover letter
which comes from the organization, it is o
the organization's letterhead, it is signed

by the person that is yesponsible for the

]
cF
0
[
r
!
}_I
0
)
[

organization; there 1s th

;

proposal, alsc known as the program
narrative; and then thers 1is the price

proposal.,

three piscess, you want toc put each one ot

them, the technical proposal in aun envelops;

{n

k
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PRE-PROPOSAL CONFERENCE 2-29-10
vou put the price proposal in an envelope;
and you'll combine them in one envelope.

The contents of the technical proposal
£f211 under three areas: Again, it's the
experience, the organizational capability,
and the proposed approach. The specific
sreas that we need to know about for each of
rhese areas has been very clearly laid ocut in
the RFP on Pages 22 to 27.

The technical proposal reguires the

submission of & number of other documents,

‘v...l
ot
E_J—
O
)
¢t
O
(&
T
4

they are attachments, in addi
narrative, that are also very clearly laic
out and gpecified.

ask vou now te look on Page 27, W

=
)

nave a proposal package content checklist,
which is a helpful guide also in preparing:
gection B, "Propcesal Package Contents
Checklist.® The proposal package must
include the following materials. And just
remember, to omit documents -- just like not
being fully responsive to a section -- is not

a good thing in terms of receiving the best

"

pogsible score. So, vou want to be careiul

bty
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PRE-PRQPOSAL CONFERENCE ©-29-10
not to omit anything. You want to check it
once or twice, the program proposal is listed
and it lists a number of items, the narrative
costs. Tt lisgts that vyou also want to
include references, and these are all
described more fully; resumes, lease, rental
agreements, organizational charts, or audit
report, etcetera.

The second item is the price proposal.

The price proposal form actually goes from
B-1 through B-10. There are actualily 10

different forms that you will be completing,
if vou take a look at price propoesal, comes
after the Appendix 6 and it's Attachment 3,
all in the very kack, 1t 1is B-1, B-z2,
straight through to B-10. It ig very
important that you spend gquality time

preparing your price proposals, going over

the pumbers that you use and making sure that
they are correct and they add up preperly,
because when they are evaluated, these kinds
of things can pose problems. So, 1 just

remind yvou that 185

-

t dlmportant that you are

1

very careful about

T

he prices that you are

fria
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writing con each ©f these forms.

For evaluation purposes, vyou are aske

u
}_I..
1
iy
e
€1

[N

to sgubmit one original -- that mean

1

Q..'
o
F_[
[_!
3
fu
't
m

Q.

an original signature -~ and fivse

)
oy

gsets of the program proposal. In

pote
T
[N
0
3

same thing for the price proposal pack

1{

W

g

vou will have ©

"

<
s
M

1-

original set, five
duplicates. 2And the same 1s true for the
Doing Business form, the Doing Business form
ig something that New York City reguires that

any vendor that 1s considering deing business

with the City of New York completes 1t. So,
that application 1s actually attached as
Attachment D, Doing Business form. It 1=

4

related to Local Law 24 which i1s the Campaign
Finance Reform law. The actual form is

included for vour completion, it should be

o

included with your propoesal submission.

g the

pet -

You alsce have Attachment ¢, which
acknowledgment of addenda. AL the conclusion

of this =

M

ssion, all guestions that are
responded to are submitted, as well as an
overview of the -~ 0or a recording actually of

this session will be a part of an addenda.
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rnd anyv cother guestions that come up
hetween now and bafore it closes, which ig in
November I think, f£or guestions, you may

receive another addenda.

Any information that the office

H
(h
0
0
1=
<
0
G

that 1s necessary to share with each o

[+

O

you,

i,_l_

t is important that we have a level playving

£

!

2

[

d, so, any guestions thsat are brought up
by one vendor, it is our intent to share with
all vendors that have expressed an interest
this process. So, they come 1in a form of
addenda. And if vyou receive two addenda, you
indicate that vou received Addendsa 1 and the
date, and 1f yvou receive a second addenda,

there ig algo a date affiliated with that and

ket
Q
o
1_1
o
D:
H
0
st
t
[
ot
5
o
ot

personal responsibility for seeing to it that
the work that vou devoted to creating vour

proposal is not lost. You must make sure
that the proposal arrives to the correct
place and at the correct time and by the

deadline. Remember that the due date at this
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time 18 indicated, and it is December 1,

2010, it's a Wednesday, and the time 1z two

O

‘cicck p.m. Remember again that you are

retur

ot
i

ing the proposal to this building.

If vou have guestions, the contact
person 18 Ronni Moore, and she iz located at
5 Washington Street. You reach her by phone,
and her phone numbey has been given.

and at the end we'll take gquesticons. At

o
5
(R
i

rime, Neil Ovadia 1s coming up, and he's

going tc talk about the evaluation process.

MR. OVADIA: Good morning. My name 1S
Neil Ovadia. IT'm the Directeor of Contract

dervicaes and Customized Assistance Services

Before I begin speaking about the

Q

evaluation process, I would like to alert vyou
to a typographical error in the RFP document
on the Budget Attachments B-1, B-4 and B-7 -~

and all of this will be in the material

received in writing. There are errors in the

(=

number of anticipated milestones 1n two
categories: An S88I awards for Parallel

wallness for Regilon 2 should indicate an

anticipated 240 achievements, not 360
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achievements. And S$3DI award post-Wellness

for Region 1 should indicate 360

L

achievements, not 240. As T'm sure some OF

you have realized, the numbers got inverted
and then copiled.

.
Da

fetn

as Regilna said, the proposals w

evaluated by a committee using an evailuatiocon
instrument. 30 percent of the points will be
for the guality of experience; 25 percent of
rhe svaluation be will be based on
organizational capabillity; and 45 percent
will be devoted to the guality of the
proposed approach. Chviously we think the

guality of the proposed appreach is the most
important single element.

kRegina had spoken at some length about

i

the imporitanc

b

of responding to all of the

b

gquestions in Section 4. I wounld like to just

experience on the evaluation committees. IT

is very important to read the questions

carefully. They were put together with a

fronk

aveatr deal of thought, they are intended to
=

be very precise. Try to answer them as
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precisely as you can, that is very helpful.
Secondly, 1t is a very detalled proposal

request for answers. It is very helpful to

the evaluation committes 1f you follow the

£}
o
fot=

format of the guestions clesely. 1If you

Tt is

choose not te, that is vour right, but
much easier for evaluators if they don't have
to go fishing through the document to find
the answers to the guestions.

Tt is important, as Regina saild, to
understand not only the guestions, but the
material in Section 3 that describes the
services we are lnspecting to deliver.

Finally, 1t is important to write as
clearly as possible. I would also suggest
that the considerable amount actually be
devoted to making certain that you don't
inciude a lot of extransous material in the

answers. Knowing that your organization won

b=

a great prize in 19356 may bé important to the
organization, indeed it 1is a good thing, but
unless vyou can demonstrate how it links to
the guestions we ask in the proposal, it is

ot helpful to you.
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With that, as you have been told, we are
available to resgpond to guestiocns both today
and in the future. 2and, although wmy
colleagues who serve on the evaluation
committes are probably net fancy to this, I
really hope we get as many proposals as
possible.

{Laughter)

MR. OVADIA: Thank you.

MS. GUNN: At thig time, we would like
to start to collect the guestions that you
have, the guestions you need to write down.

(Whereupon, there was a pause 1in the
proceeding where the guestionnaires were
coltliected.)

DRE. LIPTON: Okay, the first question I

=i

LYsC

looked at -- it's not necessarily the

h
r

T

on I looked at:

i
{
foas

guestiocn but the first gue

Q. Will & proposer need Lo de serwvices

l£6]
iy
9
5
I.J—

b

to non-English speaking and deaf persons?

DR. LIPTCN: Absocolutely. In fact, there

ig an executive order that reguires that --

how many languages is it -- seven languages,
that the City will provide sexrvices in seven
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languages. &nd I think the RFP indicates
that yvou need to have the capacity to provide
language services. So, ves, the answer to
that guestion is vyes.

Lm I supposed to say who the guestion is
coming from?

(Wo response)

DR. LIPTON: Ckay, that guestion was

from Bill Whalen of Ceneva Worldwide.

iy

Wext series of guestions, 1t is 1%, 18
from Harvey Lieberman who is a consultant:

Q. Are partnerships allowed for this

application, or must 1t come frow one agency?

DR. LIDPTON: Well, the proposal has to
come from a lead agency, but the RFP
indicates that subcontractors and
collaborations are certainly allowed.

Q. What 1s the expecte

Qa
Lt
o]
=
]
i
¢
o’
Bl
1_1
3
1
Fh
9
£

referrals?

2
L

pDR. LIPTON: That is an excellent
gquestion. I will openly acknowledge that

when we first contracted for WaCARE services,
the ramp-up time was three months. That

probably was overly optimistic. At this
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point, I don't have a specific ramp-up

rt

but I think it iz scomething we neesed to

about and gst back to you on.

2. Is there an expected drop-off

H
2
!

refer
completion of process?

DR. LIPTON: Yes. Thisg d1sgn't

f

-15
time
talk

rom

WeCARE, this is proebably for 31l of our

Erom a time a person gets referred

g

to WeCARE to first service appolntment

they ghow up teo thelr first appeintment and

when they show up to subseguent

appointments. So, ves, there is drop-of

¥

throuvghout the procsess.

Q. Excuse me, 1 there any data available

applicants on that?

DE. L

e

drop-offs? We'll get back to you 1in the

addenda on that.

Q. When will awards be announced?
DR. LIPTON: That is not one I
ATISWEY .
MR, OVADIA: Awards are announ

the evaluation process is complete,

o

cal

ed =z

that

Fh

o=

in

PTON: Ig there data avalilable on

e

and

to
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answer, I know, but we don't control all the
elements of that,

MS. GUNN: That will be announced at a
public hearing to hear Cestimony and that
they are presented at thas time. So,
depending on how the process wraps up, =a
hearing could be gscheduled through the
Mayor's Office of Contracts, and that is
definitely when the awards are publicly
announced.

Q. What is the working definitions of
subsidized employment?

DR. LIPTON: I'm going to ask Mike

1

Bosket to answ

it

r this gquestion. Mike is the

Assistant Deputy Commissioner in charge of

-

HRA's Customized ggistance Services Office

1
W

n
[

of Rehabilitative Service

0]

M&. BOSKET: Subsidized emplovment in

Ls current form, we have 3 subsidized

i

employment program, that our vendors, their

—

clients are eligible to pa € 1n, whers

m
3

cticip

4 2

the City actually subsidizes up to a certain

for thact

H

amount of the wages for thse emplove

particul

8%}

r individual, and those periods go
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up to sixth months. That is our current
subsidized employmeﬁt initiative.

o, Iz money advanced, since some of the
deliverables are bevond the contractor's control?

DR. LIPTCN: I'm not sure I gulte
Q. Startup fund, since milestones wouldn't be
DR. LIPTON: Right. In some situatilions,

money can be advanced, but T think we need to

respond to that more speciifiica

addenda.
. Becausge the timing of when vou award these
contracts, it's going o be crucial, becauss 1L vou

want us fully opervational by December of nex:t vear,
we are golng to need encough time to get the
infragstructure just for the IT in place

orehand.

o
D
th

DR. LIPTCON: Understoeod. I don't think
that we anticipate that whichever vendors
cbtain the awards will be fully operational
on Decamber 22nd. Iin fact, I think that

relates to the ramp-up guestion that came

earlier.
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MR. OVADIA: In addition, there are
separate budget forms for perscnal services
and milestoneg for Years 1, 2 and 3. Part of
the reason for deing that is our recognition
that some vendors might have startup costs

and are unable to present a pudgetr that

reflects that.

4]

DR. LIPTON: Wow, this 1g a hlast

r
H
2
=

the past, this name, Cindy Freidmutter.
S Y

Cindy, I know vou from your days at the State

Office of Mental Health, and Bob Hettinkach
{ph,) you and Bob Hettiinbach worked together
at the New York Regional Office. It is good

to see you, and you are with the Institute

for Community Living:

Q. Part one, what is The percent ci the
referred clients with Medicaid?
DR. LIPTON: So, anybody who gets
approved for Cash Assistance gets approved
fFor Medicaid. So, 100 percent of the

5

recipients of Cash Assistance will have
Medicaid. You may sgsee applicants who their
Cash Assistance application gets denied and

they will not have Medicaid.
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o Can the needed health servicas be
reimbursed through Medicaig?
DR, LIPTON: Are we talking about the
biopsychosocial piece?
Q. Yeag,

DR. LIpToNn: No. The wvendorg cannoet

claim Medicaid doliars for any component of

the biopsvchosocial agsessment including the
specialty examinations.
Q. Part Three, if Medicaid Can reimburse any

igsues collecting from Medicaid Managed Care --

DR, LIrpTON: Well, since Yyou can't claim
Medicaid, I think that's a moot guestion,.
Q. In the most recent vear, how are clients

53
w
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b
@
5
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W
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)
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h
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ve outcomes from biopsychosoecial

¥

agsegement

DR. LIPTON: I dond

.

have that here We

have to discuss whether thig ig something we
¢an provide in the addenda. 71& ls really

only updated on the four outcomes, because

the £ifth outcowme, as I indicated, is a n
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orthopedic issue and an MRI is reguired?

DR, LIPTON: So, for tests that are not

Jode

ncluded -- so, there are certain core tests
that are part of the biopsychosocial
assegsment. For other needed tests, lik
an MRI or something like thét, that actually
could potentially be billed to Medicaid.

I think that's all vour guestions.

Lucia Campriello, and vou are from
Public Consulting Group:

fication, is the

i
W
H
.
F

Q. Cageload numbers ]

e
m
i
(a3

rence caseload

Fh
m

80,0007

DR. LIPTON: So, 1t is separate. So,
the €0,000, the projection -- thess are

rejections. There ig 60,000 new referrals

re-referred because their Cash Agsistance
casgse closed and they came back on Cash
Agsistance and they are continuing to report

that they can't work due to underlying

medical conditions. So, they will be

M
-

o
M

of the 60,000 total’
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re~referred to the vendor.

And there was

onea

slides that I actually failed to report.

L
e

clients who axre & -

don't go through th

-

a

ks
il

within

referre

Y

e

front door of WelARE

e

vean

thing on one of the

CONFERENCE 2-28-10

Fad

So,

They go through something called the clinical

review team, which
perscn plugged iﬁto
need to be engagsed
the 30,000 getting
ascessments.
Documentation,
vend

o recelve current

who would we reguest ma

DE. LIPTON: I

£

vy

And when

materials, what do

I think thers

Q.

materials in addition t

available at this offic

I Jusgt didn't know 1if t

gquarterly status report

=1

that.

is & fast way to get the
whatever activities they
in, because we don't want
repeat biopsychosocial
are various agencies abl
Ors status report materia
rerials from?

don't know the answer to

you gay status

you mean by that?

was some referen

<

HE

ot
Q

repoert

o the bulietins being
g locaticn for vendors,
here were sori of mont

materials

included in

ink we'll have to get back to you
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PR. LIPTON: We'll get back to you on

o, Population. Has the welfare population
grown despite the Cash Assistancs population that's

decreased since 20059

DR. LIPTON: Population grown?
Q. I'm sorry, the WelARE population.
DR. LIPTON: No, actually it hasn't. If

anything, I think it has coms down since we

started the program. The numbey of referrals
in the first year of WeCARE, the first two
vears I think, were higher than they are and

have been in the past couple of vears.
o, HERA screening, how are Cash Assistzance

cases scresned by HRA and directed to WeCARE

vendors; what scresening materials are directed fo
WeCARE from HRA?
OR. LIPTON So, as I think I indicarad

in the presentation, when a client goes to a

work with a job opportunity specialist who
goes through what's called an employment

=

plan. And part of the employment plan, one

el

of the questious -- and thig isn't exactly a
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precise guestion, but one of the guestions
gets to the issue of, "Do you have any
medical and/or mental health conditions that

may affect your ability to work?n

ol

And 1f a client is says, yes, they do,

that may be probed a little bit or it may not

Q. The RFP notes that a person may be

oyable with accommodation; please define

reagonable aocommodation.

evaluations, o1r ca

practitioners

DE. LIPTON: It's sort of 1if yvou lock

o]
[u3

+

Americans with Disabllity Act, that is the

definition of reasonables accommedation,

¢t

within reason.
Q. Do physicians need to conduct all

1 physician extenders, nu

L
in

sy
=

F-

ot

!

bl

[
M
2}

gsgligtants u

o]
a?

ot
W
i...!..
0
I -
&
3
t
it

DR. LIPTON: Yeah, it's a2 gcood guestion,
and 1it’s something that we have struggled
with. The answery is, 1t is oniv board
certified physicians. 2&nd I have to
emphasize, they have to be board certified.

o, The RFP states that there needs to bs
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F
{..-J
(H

xibility of expanding and contracting services;

clarify the flow pattern to gxpand further

h

asz

{3

Pl
on what is meant by this statement.
DR. LIPTON: Neil?
MR. OVADIA: WeCARE is a demand-driven
program. Therefore, we cannot say that in
any given week, vou will see -- to pick a
number -- 2,537 referrals. You know, the

variations have so far nort been esxtrsme, But

t 1s our expectation and our reguirement

fd

that any successful proposger be able to meet
the workload as it comes though the door.

DR. LIPTON: You Know, and “dust
accordingly, if it's an increased volume, vou
have to gtaff up for increased volume. I%
there is sustained contraction, yvou have to
centract acceordingly.

Are there other guestionz? I see you
are all eagerly looking at guestions.

Zcectually, here is anothery gquestion, I'm

sorry. Diane Edelson from Grant Associatres:
o. What 1s the amount of the advancesg?
DR. LIPTON: So, as indicated earlier --

i
o
e}
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I

there will be an advance, but it wasn't mentioned

how much, when it will be paid, and how it needs to
be paid back.

DR. LIPTCN: Right. I think there was
that guestion before, and I said we will get
back tonyou in writing on that.

Q. Can the advance be paid to for-profit
companies?

DR. LIPTCON: i have to double-check, hut
I'm pretty sure the answer to fthat is no. I

think the advances can only be mads to

not-for-profits. But we'll double-check on
that.
. How wasg it paid?

DR. LIPTON: Again, we'll answer all

those guestions.

Q. What is the repayment process?

DR. LIPTON: You mean for the advance?
Q. Right.

DE. LIPTON: Yeah, at some point in

time, we will begin to recruit from vour
milestone achievements, vou know, on a
mutually agreed upon schedule, the advance.

At gome agreed upon point in time and agreed
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upon schedule, we will begin to recruit from
what vou are earning, the advance.

Q. How much profit is allowed; is there s

DR, LIPTON: I think the maximum is 10

.

percent. If you earn more than the 10
percent, I think -- and we'll cet back to you
cn this in writing -- there is anp opportunity

Lo use the excess of the 10 percent to

0
0,

reinvestment in the HRA-approv pPrograms or

activitiag,

. What is included in indirect cosgts?
DR. LIPTON: Neil, this 4is your arss.
MR. OVADIA: Indirect costs Y any costs

that are not specified in the line items --

every agency has a different acce unting

components and the indirect costs are, and

what 1is ac

]

eptable and not acceptable.

DR. L

b
ite!

TON: Maybe we need toc be a
little more gspecific on that, so, we'll put
something in writing for that ag well.

And Neil, I think vou know the
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answer to the next guestion:

Q. How much of the contract can you
subcontract; what percent?
MR. OVADIA: ©No more than 49 percent can

be subcontracted.

DR. LIPTON: Thank vou, sir.

Paul Buckley, so, Paul who are you?

MR. BUCEKLEY: (Raising hand.)

DR. LIPTON: Paul? Even though the
Yankees -- he has in parentheses that he's &
Yankee hater.

{Laughter)

DR, L

b

PTON: With a smile afterwards.
Actually Commissioner Seth Diamond from
the Department of Homeless Services is a Met
fan, so.

Q. Will the attendee list with contact info
be posted in order to promote partnerships and
competition?

DR. LIPTON: I actually asked that
question myself, and I was told the answer is
o -~ yes. The answer is yes. 0Oh, great .

Somebody had asked me that and T think I gaigd

()]

- didn't we first get a "not answer? So,
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he answer 1s vyes.
I got four guestions that came in &ven
rior to this meeting, they were sent to
cnni Moore. Ronni, can you stand up,

ecause your name has been mentioned so many

imes.

MS. MOQR: {Standing.}

DR. LIPTON: This is the infamous Ronni
oore. Ronni does great work, and just call

her 1f you've got guestions.

=

payme
provi

regio

t

en

This was an email Jan Hanks at

olicygtudies. com. Is Jan here?

{(No response)

Pleage provide historical information,
fiscal vear at minimum, no longer availables
he current contractor's performance cn unit-
nt components listed in Section C Please
de achieved volumes for each unit in boeth
ns.

DR. LIPTON: I think I gort of alluded

}__1

o that answeyr just a little bit. We'll loock
nto what we can provide and include thet in

he addenda.

Tut I will note that the number of
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milestones successful proposers are expected
to achieve are bhased on an average of
milestoneg achievements for programs Years 3
4, and 5. So, 1if vyou look at what you are

expected to achieve in the RF¥P, that's based

o

on an average, what was achieved in the past
three vyears.

0. Training, Section &, Page 14, second

bullet: wat training will the agency provide ox

recommend for contracted WeCARE gtaff?

E.MJ.
d

[
n

3
o

BJ

%] R

|£8]

i

ir

DR. LIPTON: So, the agency anticilpates
providing training on HRA policies,
procedures, and systems, the selectec WeCARE
contracted staff at initiation o©f the
contracts and at the introcduction of new

policies, procedures and systems.

o)
QJ
I_.!..

S0, 1ln a tion to having yvour own
svstems, you &re golng Lo have Lo use HRA

systems. And we will provide you with

training on whatever HRA systems you need LO

The agesncy also recommends tralning --

+

we are not going to provide it -- but we

{

recommand that whoever the winning proposers
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are, that thevy p

H

ovide training on the WeCARE
model, Federal Disability application

process, Wellness Planning, vocational

services, job placement and retention, and

case management and work support.

Q. Pacilities, how many HRA staff will be
cut~-gtationed at contractor facilitieg; and do

vendors need to provide computer eguipment,

hardware and software for HRA staff similar to what

DR. LIPTON: We anticipate there will be
one out-stationed worker at each contractor
site. And vendors are indeed expected to
provide HRA out-stationed staff with the same

computer equipment provided te vour own

Fy

starf

And the last guestion from Jan is, I

i~

h

ot

think

8 ¢one came up bafore:

F

0. PFlease confirm that the cost for Phas

h
I__I.

e

and 2 medical examinations will be paid by Madicaid
and ncht the contractor.
DBE. LIPTON: S0, as I indicated, the

milestones for Phase 1 and 2 medical

examinations will be paid by the agency
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tnrough the contract. The contractor cannct
Hill Medicaid for these services.
Lee from Turning Peoint, you have four
guestions:

Q. Must the organization receiving the award
e -l

o

e in Article 28; if not, do we need to show 3

-

tinkage agreement with an Article 287
DR. LIPTON: No. 8o, the proposer does
not have to be an Article 28, but there needs

te be a commitment in writing from an Article

bo
o

that they are going to subcontract with - -

}_l_
4

you are not an Article 28 -- that they are

O

going to subcontract with yvou. That's

Fh

cructal if you are not an Article 28.

o Are the attachments available as Word or

Exceael documents?

DR. LIPTON: Which attachments?
0. {(Inaudible. )
DR. LIPTON: No, I don't think so. They
are not
2 Can we gubmit guestions up te the date of
the RFP?
DR. LIPTON: You can submit guestions

until November 15th. Is that accurate?
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MS. GUNN: That's accurate.
0. Is the proposal to be gingle-gpaced

double-spaced, font size preferred?

DR.

1
3

i 1

i

ON . Well, vou know, don't maks
it microscopic.

{Laughter)

DR. LIPTOQN: No, there ig nco
regquirement . Probably make it, vou know,
reader friendly, so that the reviewers don't

have to struggle.

Okay, I'm told that the next two
questions are very similar, g0, I'm going to
do them together. 50, this is from Laurie

Macintosh fromnm Community Voices Heard. How

are you deoing? Welcome.

Q. What do vyou think aboutr including in NaS,
propesal an additional milestone pavment for

placing participants in a qualified training and
education program that will eventually lead to a
Job?

DR. LIPTON: I know th

S
-
0

question came

Up at a Community Voices Hes

H

d meeting whers
Commigsioner Diamond attended, Angd the

answear is, HRA doesn't make milestone



[1=8

[

(o)

Led

Y

3

J1i

B3

s

[

in

50
PRE-PROPOSATL CONFERENCE 9-29-10
payments for placing participants in
qualified training and education. We do
refer people for training and education, bur
there is no payment for it. If it ultimately
leads to a job and job retention, then there
is a pavment for that,
Q. We brought this up again because of the
Fercentage of people that are coming into WeCARE
Program who had jobs before and probably need

re-traini

i

g. So, in order for the staff of these

i

proegrams Lo push these pecple to get re-training,
maybe theyv should be paid for its effortsy

DR. LIPTON: Yealh, again, 1ir is ERE ' g

policy to not make milestone payments for

Fh

ning and education. I

[

placing people in tra
the diagnostic location of evaluation that T
talked about and the individualizaed plan of
employment indicates that a person needs

Lraining and education or re-training, that

can be provided, but there 1ig no milestone
Payment for it.
Q. Do you pay out of the contract for that

Craining, or ig that just referred to for Craining

education?
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DR. LIPTON: We do have gomething called

[
w0

ITA vouchers for certain types of trainin
that are more avallable to our vendors.

Gther types of educaticn and training, some

The RFP already lists -- I think I
already answered this. The RFP already
lists, "Define milestone payments."

"However, vendors will be paild upon
retention and job placement that are the
result of a gualified ~.t®

I think I answered that. If the
training and education results in a job
placement and retention, then vou get the 37,

80, 180 retention milesteone, 1f vou can

Ul

verify that the person kept the job for those
periods of fime,

And This 1s a similar guesticon from

Jessica CGarcila, also from Community Voices

Heard
Q. Wnat do vou think about including in your
proposals an additional wmilestone pavment for

placing participants in a successful --

ME . GARCIZ: I was actuzally curiocus to ses
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if vendors (inaudible . )

DR. LIPTQN: I'm not

t
o
H
]
o]
{3
©
-
i
[N

actually answer that.

Melissa, where are yvou? Melisssa is also
ftrom Community Voices Heard:
Q. Would you consider implementing a set
ber of undocumented sick and/or personal davs

Qr unforegesn circumstances to

?)

pants

[

partic

reduce sancticning workload?

},_l i__l }__I
4

38

=

£
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DR, LIPTON: WeCARE allows multiple
efforts. ag 7T mentioned, in part of the
presentation towards the end, was that part

of the cass management effort 1s to do

fail to comply. 8o, the vendors, through
cutreach to clients -- the clients don't want
to ke ganctioned. The outreach is initiated
through phons and mall, sometimes even, if
monies are available, through home visits, to
re-engage the client, to aveid having to
ganction the client. 5S¢, I think WeCARET in

terms of HRA's employment programs is
gomewhat unigue in that regard, that we have

that ocutreach component buil+s into the
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PRE-PROPOSAL CONFERENCE 9-29-110
program model .
Wow, there are a lot of you here from
Community Volces Heard.
(Laughtexr)
DR. LIPTON:

Cleopatra Mullings, good to

see you again. Have I seen vou or Jjust seen
emails from vyou?
MS. MULLINGS: The first time maybe .

DR. LIPTON: Okay, I think I've gsen

emalls.

Q. What do you think abour including in vour
proposal higher milestone payments for placement i
living-wage -obs?

DRE. LIPTON that the

gets pald for documented job

You get

that you don't get paid for

raid, the vendor

retention at 30

90 days and 180 davs. S0, the notion

of a higher placement payment wouldn't really
apply.

One more from Community Voices Heard.
Thank you for showing up in such large
numbers,

i appreciate that. Ann Valdez from

Community Voices Heard:
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Q. What types of skills, training and
education programs are offered; job readiness as it
ig appropriate based on the DVE IPE?
DR. LIPTON: So, it depends once again.
What vou get when vou are in the voce rehab

track depends on the what the vocational

evaiuation and the individualized plan of
employment indicates you need. So, depending
on what that DVE indicated, that would

determine what tvpe of skills, training and
education would be offered.

You then go into some personal
information ~-- which I'm not going to read
aloud. If vyou want to talk about that on the
side, I'l11 be glad to do that, but I don't

k ics proper to talk about what is going

[}

on with vou perscnally in this Iorum.

Q. Does anyone monitor and account how many
people are offered transitional jobs; and who and
how many of such received transitional jobs, how
many lead to permanent employment?

DR. LIPTON: So, by transiticnal jobs,

do yvou mean subsidized employment?

Q. Yem.
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DR. LIPTON: Yes,
that We keep track of
O. {Inaudible.)

DR. LIPTON: OCkay,

gquestion. The guestion
of the number of people

subsgidized employment a

we do keep track of

all of that.
rthat wasn't the
wasgs, 4o we XKeep tr

who we place in

nd the number of

[41]
(1
o

people who end up rolling over and getting an

unsubsidized job after
G I haven't besen off
DR. LIPTON: Well,
we'll be glad to talk &
o, Oh, I woulid love T
DR, LIPTOHN Okay
ahout startup, and Mr.

the contract

month

]

that.

ered a

that's something til

o you about.
o speak (inaudible.

There was

Ovadia

o T
Lol DA

J

agtimated

Any other guestions?

Q. Yes. T was a little confused by the

it

referral versus the sestimated number o

social --
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DR. LIPTON: Just call it the BPS.
. Then you took 45 percent of the naw
referrals, vou would end up with more like 27,000
biopsyvchosocial assessments.

DR, LIPTON: Just say BRPS.

DE. LIPTOW: So, in all HRA programs,

whenever wa refer Cash Asslistance clients to

some gort of acfiviiy or service, there is
gsomething that we call the failure to report
rate. So, I think maybe that's what you are

getting at, that there is a failure to report

And that was also something that

somebody had asksd about: Is there like
attrition throughout the process? ¥Yes. 8o,

that i1s probably what that's due to.

Q. {(Inaudible.)

DR, LIPTON: They are based on the
experience of the last three vears, T think,
ag well ag earlier experience. But the

numbers are based on the last three years --
actually, I shouldn't gay that. Years 3, 4

and 5. They ars not based on what's
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currently going on in Year 6.

Q. I actually submitted a written, but it
must have gotten misplaced. But the guestion has
to do with the ligquidated damages for late

reporting.
DE. LIPTON: Here it is:
Q. Have ligquidated damages due to lats
reporting been assesséd to current contractors?
DR. LIPTON: You write like a physician,
even though I thought vou were a

pavchologist.

(Laughter)
Q. How often, what triggers the penalty?
DR. LIPTON: 8¢, liguidated damages have

ted due to la

A3
ot

s
G
o
o
(D
(D
2l
3
o)
'._i
],,,_J

e reporting with

the current vendors with the current

vendors -- I'm not precluding that in the

future. I think the reason i1s there hasn't
But the contract does give HRA the

ocption to impose liguidated damages, not only

for late reporting, but for other

noncompliance reasons.

w3
2
Q
I~h
3
[
2
D
rl
iy
&1
T

Q. What 1s the average leng
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clients remain in Wellness?
DR. LIPTON: I don't have an average.

Sc, when we started WeCARE, everybody got a

90-day work exempition. And over times, we

have encouraged the vendors, and we have

succeggfully encouraged the vendors, ro make
the temporary exemption as short as possible

for the client to be able to stabilize

i
o}
|._l
P
b
O
s

whatever the underlving clinical con

ig. 3o, there are 30-day P

}.‘_.1

allnes

=
i

an

I
¥
¢}

60-day Wellness Plans, 90-day Wellness
Plans. There is an ability, even when
necegsary from a clinical point of view, to
extend the Wellness Plan for scome additional

Anv other guestions, commentsg?

|
td
-1

)

EN_.}
F_.}

2TON: Okay. Thank vyou, al
MS. GUNN: Thank vou.
(Whereupon, the conference was concluded

at 11:23 a.m.)
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'CERTIPICATION

STATE OF NEW YORK )
8.

COUNTY OF NEW YORK }

I, CASEY MARTIN, a Stenotype Reporter and
Notary Public for the State of New York, do hereby

certify:

(6N

THAT this is a true and accurare
Cranscription of the Human Resources Administratcion
Pre-proposal Conference held On September 29, 2010,

I further certifyv that T am not related
sither by blood or marriage to any of the partiess
in this matter; and

I am not in any way interested in the
cutcome ¢f this matter.

IN WITNESS WHEREOQF, I have hereunte set my

hand this 29th day of September 2010,

CCL:;(% M&@Im

CASEY MARTIN
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